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From: Karl Farrar
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 1:03 PM
To: Darrell Roberts
Subject: RE: ACTION: Alignment on Oyster Creek LR Commitments inspection comm strategy
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From: Darrell Roberts
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 12:23 PM
To: Karl Farrar
Subject: RE: ACTION: Alignment on Oyster Creek LR Commitments inspection comm strategy
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From: Karl Farrar
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 8:23 AM
To: Darrell Roberts
Subject: RE: ACTION: Alignment on Oyster Creek LR Commitments inspection comm strategy

From: Darrell Roberts
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 9:28 PM
To: James Clifford; Karl Farrar; Diane Screnci; Richard Barkley; Madorie McLaughlin
Cc: Michael Modes; Marsha Gamberoni; Michael Scott; John Richmond; Richard Conte; Neil Sheehan; Ronald Bellamy
Subject: ACTION: Alignment on Oyster Creek LR Commitments inspection comm strategy

Folks,

Fhe purpose of this email is to gain alignment on a proposed communications approach for the ongoing license
renewal commitments inspection and upcoming exit meeting (Nov. 6) and later the inspection report issuance.
We could have a meeting, but I thought this would be a quicker approach given all of our schedules. After
hearing from you, I plan to inform Marc of our approach this Wednesday or Thursday.

Late last Friday afternoon, we discussed a potential strategy for outreach with several considerations, given
the current level of interest in related issues at OC.

vNe discussed several key milestones and approaches.

The milestones:

1) The 71003 Inspection completes next week (closed exit meeting is Nov. 6);

2) Plant restart following the current refueling outage (and potential for stakeholders to weigh in to the
Commission regarding blockage of the restart). Restart is currently expected to be the week after completior
of the inspection.
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3) Issuance of the inspection report (publicly available) within 45 days of the exit meeting. There would need
Xeo be a thorough communication strategy for this report, as it might draw media interest and certainly will stoke
the interest of stakeholders. Any communications would need to remain sensitive to current litigation and
petition proceedings regarding the license renewal review.
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Thanks,
D JR

2



Received: from R1CLSTRO1 .nrc.gov ([148.184.99.7]) by RI MS01 .nrc.gov
([148.184.99.10]) with mapi; Wed, 29 Oct 2008 13:03:18 -0400

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: Karl Farrar <Karl.Farrar@rirc.gov>
To: Darrell Roberts <Darrell.Roberts@nrc.gov>
Date: Wed, 29 Oct 2008 13:03:14 -0400
Subject: RE: ACTION: Alignment on Oyster Creek LR Commitments inspection
comm strategy

Thread-Topic: ACTION: Alignment on Oyster Creek LR Commitments inspection
comm Istrategy

Thread-Index: Ack5ZYvF21CM/7jwR+eQ4hWBkthORQAW2MaAAAhis8AAAWOOUA==
Message-ID:
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA43773FBB@R1 CLSTR01 .nrc.gov>
References:
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA433EEEA6@R1 CLSTRO1. nrc.gov>
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA433EEFC3@R1 CLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA43773F31 @R1 CLSTR01 .nrc.gov>

In-Reply-To:
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA43773F31 @R1 CLSTR01 .nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA43773FBB@R1 CLSTR01 .nrc.gov>
MIME-Version: 1.0


